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Regards, Rich

From: Grafeld, Margaret P

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 2:19 PM

To: Visek, Richard C

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T; Barr, Joyce A; Prosser, Sarah E; Stein, Eric F
Subject: SBU:HRC Emails

Sensitive But Unclassified
(Attorney-Client Privilege and Deliberative/Pre-Decisional Information)

Rich,

BS

Regards,
Peggy

From: Stein, Eric F

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 01:43 PM
To: Grafeld, Margaret P

Subject: HRC Emails

Secretary Hillary Clinton

Appointed: January 21, 2009

Entry on Duty: January 21, 2009

Termination of Appointment: February 1, 2013
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Gaps: Jan. 21 — March 17, 2009 (Received Messages)

Jan. 21 — April 12, 2009 (Sent Messages)

Dec. 30, 2012 — Feb. 1, 2013 (Sent Messages)

FROM SENT TO SUB
FIRST Rodriguez, Miguel (Clinton) Wednesday, March | H Than
RECEIVED | <Miguel Rodriguez{@clinton.senate.gov> | 18, 2009 11:07 PM
LAST Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD(@state.gov> Friday, February 1, |H Fw:!
RECEIVED 2013 5:15PM Final
build
FIRST H <hrod17@gclintonemail.com> Monday, April 13, millscd@state.gov Re:?
SENT 2009 11:09 AM Offic
Builc
LAST H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> Sunday, December | cheryl.mills@gmail.com | Re: /
SENT 30,2012 1:24 AM
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